1050 KC. 250 WATTS

MELBOURNE BROADCASTING CORPORATION

FRONT STREET - - - - - - MELBOURNE, FLORIDA

April 29, 1948

S.R.Morss
BB
Bradford, Mass

Dear Sir:

Received your reception report and was happy to know that you
received us with no interference.

WMMB is located on the banks of the Indian River, with our antenna,
a 230' stainless set 250' out in the lagoon. We have Collins
Transmission equipment, with RCA turntables, and have added Gray
arms for latteral work.

Your report is correct as checked against our log book. We will
be testing for another week,at least, so maybe you can pick us up
ageain.

The weather here is slightly warmer than in your section of the
country. The temperatiire rides between 85 and 95 degrees during
the day, with a slight drop in the night. The fish have been
biting like mad lately, so if you are ever in thés part of the
country, drop in and see us, will you?

Thanks agein for the report, and keep up the good work.

Sincerely,

t

Bill Gray
Chief Engineer, WMMB



